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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 1:54 PM
To: 'Blaney, Karolina'; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; 'Tucker, Shelly'
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]  RE: WPX RDX 17-20 initial C-141

RE: WPX * 2RP‐4132 
 
Karolina, 
 
Your delineation proposal is approved.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First St. 
Artesia NM 88210 
575‐748‐1283 Ext 108 
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, 
local laws and/or regulations 
 
 

From: Blaney, Karolina [mailto:Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 10:26 AM 
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
'Tucker, Shelly' <stucker@blm.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: WPX RDX 17‐20 initial C‐141 
 
Attached is the delineation plan for the RDX 17‐20 location.  
Please let me know if you need me to include more information. 
Thank you, 
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Office: (575) 885-7514 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 1:43 PM 
To: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>; Bratcher, Mike, 
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EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: WPX RDX 17‐20 initial C‐141 
 
RE:  WPX Energy * RDX 17‐20H * 30‐015‐41381 * 2RP‐4132 
 
Karolina, 
 
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C‐141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of 
Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP‐4132. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver 
Environmental Specialist 
OCD – Artesia District II 
811 S. 1st Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Office: 575‐748‐1283 ext. 101 
Cell: 575‐840‐5963 
Fax: 575‐748‐9720 
 
 
 
 

From: Blaney, Karolina [mailto:Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 3:28 PM 
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>; Bratcher, Mike, 
EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: WPX RDX 17‐20 initial C‐141 
 
Crystal, 
Attached is the revised C‐141; I was so focused on getting the coordinates right for once and forgot about the dates… 
Please forgive. 
Thank you, 
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Office: (575) 885-7514 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 8:53 AM 
To: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>; Bratcher, Mike, 
EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: WPX RDX 17‐20 initial C‐141 
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CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.  

 

Hey Karolina, 
 
I am looking over the C‐141 that you sent and for this one and it shows a day of release as 11/4/16 with immediate 
notification on 11/5/16. I am thinking this is a typo. If so could be we got the correct dates. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver 
Environmental Specialist 
OCD – Artesia District II 
811 S. 1st Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Office: 575‐748‐1283 ext. 101 
Cell: 575‐840‐5963 
Fax: 575‐748‐9720 
 
 
 

From: Blaney, Karolina [mailto:Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 11:22 AM 
To: 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, 
EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: WPX RDX 17‐20 initial C‐141 
 
Good morning, 
Attached is the initial C‐141 for the RDX 17‐20 spill. 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
Thank you and have a great weekend, 
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Office: (575) 885-7514 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 

From: Blaney, Karolina  
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:22 PM 
To: 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>; 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, 
EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: WPX RDX 17‐20 spill notification 
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Good afternoon, 
This morning, WPX had a spill at the RDX 17‐20 well pad; API #3001541381, qtr/qtr A, Sec. 17 T26S R30E. The cause of the 
spill is mechanical failure; a hose on a charge pump was exposed to constant vibration and developed a hole. 
Approximately 400 bbls of produced water got spilled with 100 bbls recovered with a vacuum truck. Some of the spilled 
fluids migrated to the north of the well pad and impacted an area of ~100’x100’.  
The C‐141 report will be submitted within the next 15 days however, please feel free to contact me with any questions or 
concerns. 
Thank you and have a great weekend, 
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Office: (575) 885-7514 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 


